Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 March, 2022 2:15 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: OWN DAMAGED CLAIM FOR VEHICLE SMW 9549 A DOA 03/03/2022 - TOW IN
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK
It happened both OD and TPD surveyed by your firm .
Can forward Ol - SMW 9549A PARF/COE to us quickly .

Thanks

Notice

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home. While we remain committed to serving you, there may be
delay in our customer services. We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

= Uoil

Sanang Bingagass wrcs 1071

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 2:12 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: FW: OWN DAMAGED CLAIM FOR VEHICLE SMW 9549 A DOA 03/03/2022 - TOW IN
Importance: High



Dear All,

Kindly proceed with the survey and advise whether the vehicle is still economical to repair.

Notice

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home. While we remain committed to serving you, there may be
delay in our customer services. We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

Soning Singapone tince 1871

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 6490 9318 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email - katielee@uoi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: LEE KATIE

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 2:10 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGED CLAIM FOR VEHICLE SMW 9549 A DOA 03/03/2022 - TOW IN

Importance: High

Dear Jennis,

We will appoint surveyor from LKK Auto Consultant to contact your office.

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

=Y \UOI

Soning Singapoos wnce 1971

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9318 | Fax * (65) 6327 3872 | Email « katielee@uoi.com.sg

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

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 5:50 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OWN DAMAGED CLAIM FOR VEHICLE SMW 9549 A DOA 03/03/2022 - TOW IN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear all,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report and video footage for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 08/03/2022 @ 2PM @ Benoi. Tow in.

Address : 24 Benoi Sector. S629857

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jennis Tan
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




Ideas start the future.
The new, fu rctric

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



